Joe Wissman,

Ameren Transmission Company of Illinois,

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

Complainant,

v, File No. EC-2025-0264

L i e N S N

Respondent.

COMES NOW, ~ Joe Wissman, in response to Amerens request for mediation,

Wishes to inform the Public Service Commission of the attached communications,

and additional documents relating to this request, and respectfully states *~

following to the Missouri Public Service Commission ("Commission"):

1.

On April 1, 2025, Joe Wissman (“Complainant” or “Mr. Wissman™) filed a formal

complaint with the Commission against the Company.

On April 2, 2025, the Commission issued its Order Giving Notice of Case Filing, Directing
and Answer, Directing Complainant to Supplement His Complaint, and Order Directing a
Staff Investigation, which provided the Company 30 days to file its answer or, in the
alternative, to request the complaint be referred to a neutral third-party mediator for
voluntary mediation of the complaint. This filing complies with that Order insofar as it

represents a request to initiate the mediation process.

ATXI believes this matter is appropriate for mediation and therefore requests the
Commission refer this matter to a neutral third-party mediator for mediation between

Complainant and the Company, pursuant to 20 C.S.R. 4240-2.0125(2).




4. Ameren has requested mediation in the past with the Remley law Firm of Cape Girardeau, Mo.
On 3/10/2025 I indicated we would be willing to participate in a mediation with Ameren
at the Remley Firm, assuming they will bear the cost of the mediation as a token
of their "Good Faith " intentions.

5. At the time of this writing. My doctor is composing a letter to the Public Service Commission
detailing the issues he has witnessed as a result of Amerens activities. Additionally, | will attach
other exhibits | feel the Public Service commission may find relative.

WHEREFORE, Wissmans request the Commission accept this Request for Mediation of
Complaint and Referral to Neutral Third-Party Mediator, (Remley) and request the mediation take place
within a reasonable amount of time, and for any other relief deemed necessary and

appropriate by the Commission.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe Wissman

NI



